
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Conference on IAC Calendar
Date: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:54:49 AM

Thank you.  I can’t really think of other crypto sites.
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:27 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Conference on IAC Calendar
 
You got it.  I’ll take care of it today.  Are there any other crypto-related sites, where you go to for
information, that I should look into for publicizing?
 
Sara
 
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:21 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Conference on IAC Calendar
 

Perhaps we should add NIST in there.   “The 1st NIST PQC Standardization Conference”
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: Conference on IAC Calendar
 
Hey Dustin,
I was going to add the April 2018 conference to the IACR calendar @  https://www.iacr.org/events/
 
Is the conference going to be known as “The First PQC Standardization Conference”? 
 
Sara
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